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CHILD AND ADULT CARE FOOD PROGRAM (CACFP)—CONTINUED
[Per meal rates in whole or fractions of U.S. dollars, effective from July 1, 2018–June 30, 2019]
Breakfast

Lunch and supper

Supplement

Day care homes
Tier I

Tier II

Tier I

Tier II

Tier I

Tier II

1.31
2.09
1.53

0.48
0.74
0.55

2.46
3.99
2.88

1.48
2.41
1.74

0.73
1.19
0.86

0.20
0.33
0.23

Administrative reimbursement rates for sponsoring
organizations of day care homes
(per home/per month rates in U.S. dollars)

Initial 50

Next 150

Next 800

Each
additional

CONTIGUOUS STATES .................................................................................
ALASKA ...........................................................................................................
HAWAII ............................................................................................................

118
191
138

90
145
195

70
113
82

62
100
72

CONTIGUOUS STATES ..........................
ALASKA ...................................................
HAWAII ....................................................

1 These rates do not include the value of USDA Foods or cash-in-lieu of USDA Foods which institutions receive as additional assistance for
each CACFP lunch or supper served to participants. A notice announcing the value of USDA Foods and cash-in-lieu of USDA Foods is published separately in the Federal Register.

This action is not a rule as defined by
the Regulatory Flexibility Act (5 U.S.C.
601–612) and thus is exempt from the
provisions of that Act. This notice has
been determined to be exempt under
Executive Order 12866.
CACFP is listed in the Catalog of
Federal Domestic Assistance under No.
10.558 and is subject to the provisions
of Executive Order 12372, which
requires intergovernmental consultation
with State and local officials. (See 2 CFR
415.3–415.6).
This notice has been determined to be
not significant and was reviewed by the
Office of Management and Budget
(OMB) in conformance with Executive
Order 12866.
This notice imposes no new reporting
or recordkeeping provisions that are
subject to OMB review in accordance
with the Paperwork Reduction Act of
1995 (44 U.S.C. 3501–3518).
Authority: Sections 4(b)(2), 11a, 17(c) and
17(f)(3)(B) of the Richard B. Russell National
School Lunch Act (42 U.S.C. 1753(b)(2),
1759a, 1766(f)(3)(B)) and section 4(b)(1)(B) of
the Child Nutrition Act of 1966 (42 U.S.C.
1773(b)(1)(B)).
Dated: July 13, 2018.
Brandon Lipps,
Administrator, Food and Nutrition Service.
[FR Doc. 2018–15464 Filed 7–18–18; 8:45 am]
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COMMISSION ON CIVIL RIGHTS
Notice of Public Meeting of the Nevada
State Advisory Committee
U.S. Commission on Civil
Rights.
ACTION: Announcement of meeting.
AGENCY:
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Notice is hereby given,
pursuant to the provisions of the rules
and regulations of the U.S. Commission
on Civil Rights (Commission) and the
Federal Advisory Committee Act
(FACA) that a meeting of the Nevada
Advisory Committee (Committee) to the
Commission will be held at 1:00 p.m.
(Pacific Time) Thursday, July 26, 2018,
the purpose of the meeting is for the
Committee to continue planning for
August 9, 2018 briefing on policing
practices in Nevada.
DATES: The meeting will be held on
Thursday, July 26, 2018, at 1:00 p.m.
PT.
Public Call Information:
Dial: 877–260–1479.
Conference ID: 1176006.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Ana
Victoria Fortes (DFO) at afortes@
usccr.gov or (213) 894–3437.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This
meeting is available to the public
through the following toll-free call-in
number: 877–260–1479, conference ID
number: 1176006. Any interested
member of the public may call this
number and listen to the meeting.
Callers can expect to incur charges for
calls they initiate over wireless lines,
and the Commission will not refund any
incurred charges. Callers will incur no
charge for calls they initiate over landline connections to the toll-free
telephone number. Persons with hearing
impairments may also follow the
proceedings by first calling the Federal
Relay Service at 1–800–877–8339 and
providing the Service with the
conference call number and conference
ID number.
Members of the public are entitled to
make comments during the open period
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at the end of the meeting. Members of
the public may also submit written
comments; the comments must be
received in the Regional Programs Unit
within 30 days following the meeting.
Written comments may be mailed to the
Western Regional Office, U.S.
Commission on Civil Rights, 300 North
Los Angeles Street, Suite 2010, Los
Angeles, CA 90012. They may be faxed
to the Commission at (213) 894–0508, or
emailed Ana Victoria Fortes at afortes@
usccr.gov. Persons who desire
additional information may contact the
Regional Programs Unit at (213) 894–
3437.
Records and documents discussed
during the meeting will be available for
public viewing prior to and after the
meeting at http://facadatabase.gov/
committee/meetings.aspx?cid=261.
Please click on the ‘‘Meeting Details’’
and ‘‘Documents’’ links. Records
generated from this meeting may also be
inspected and reproduced at the
Regional Programs Unit, as they become
available, both before and after the
meeting. Persons interested in the work
of this Committee are directed to the
Commission’s website, http://
www.usccr.gov, or may contact the
Regional Programs Unit at the above
email or street address.
Agenda
I. Welcome
II. Approval Minutes From June 21, 2108
Meeting
III. Update on Speakers
IV. Vote on Flyer
V. Publicity
VI. Discuss Logistics
VII. Public Comment
VIII. Adjournment
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Dated: July 15, 2018.
David Mussatt,
Supervisory Chief, Regional Programs Unit.
[FR Doc. 2018–15406 Filed 7–18–18; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE P

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
Bureau of the Census
[Docket Number 180608532–8537–01]

Soliciting Feedback From Users on
2020 Census Data Products
Bureau of the Census,
Department of Commerce.
ACTION: Notice and Request for
Comment.
AGENCY:

Since 1790, a census of the
U.S. population has been conducted
every 10 years, as required by the U.S.
Constitution. Following the completion
of the 2020 Census, the Bureau of the
Census (Census Bureau) will
disseminate several data products, such
as including summary and detailed data
tables, national and state demographic
profiles, and topical briefs. The Census
Bureau anticipates publishing the plans
for 2020 Census data products in a
future notice and seeks information on
how products for prior decennial
censuses were used to help determine
which products to disseminate for the
2020 Census. An upcoming live
question-and-answer webinar will
provide an opportunity to ask any
procedural questions about how to
respond to this Notice.
DATES: Comments on this notice must be
received by September 17, 2018.
ADDRESSES: Please address all written
comments to Karen Battle, Chief,
Population Division, U.S. Census
Bureau, 4600 Silver Hill Road, Room
6H174, Washington, DC 20233, or by
email at POP.2020.DataProducts@
census.gov.
You may also submit comments,
identified by the following Census
Bureau Docket Identification Number
USBC–2018–0009, to the Federal eRulemaking Portal: http://
www.regulations.gov. All comments
received are part of the public record.
No comments will be posted to http://
www.regulations.gov for public viewing
until after the comment period has
closed. Comments will generally be
posted without change. All Personally
Identifiable Information (for example,
name and address) voluntarily
submitted by the commenter may be
publicly accessible. Do not submit
Confidential Business Information or
otherwise sensitive or protected
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information. You may submit
attachments to electronic comments in
Microsoft Word, Excel, WordPerfect, or
Adobe PDF file formats only.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Karen Battle, U.S. Census Bureau, 4600
Silver Hill Road, Room 6H174,
Washington, DC 20233 or by email at
POP.2020.DataProducts@census.gov.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Census Bureau is conducting a
comprehensive review of the decennial
census data products in preparation for
the 2020 Census. It seeks feedback via
this Federal Register notice to
understand how the public uses
decennial census data products. Given
the need for improved confidentiality
protection, we may reduce the amount
of detailed data that we release to the
public. Public feedback is essential for
a complete review of the decennial
census data products will assist the
Census Bureau in prioritizing products
for the 2020 Census. The Census Bureau
is not seeking feedback on
apportionment counts and redistricting
data products, which are
constitutionally mandated.
The Census Bureau invites the public
to participate in a live question-andanswer webinar on July 31, 2018 at 2:00
p.m. Eastern Daylight Time, to learn
more about the feedback process. The
webinar will be recorded and made
available later at https://
www.census.gov/. Please note that the
webinar is intended only to answer
questions about the feedback process.
All comments must be submitted
though either electronic mail, postal
mail, or the Federal e-Rulemaking portal
as outlined above.
The Census Bureau released a suite of
data products following the 2010
Census, including summary and
detailed data tables, national and state
demographic profiles, and topical briefs.
See https://www.census.gov/population/
www/cen2010/glance/ for a complete
listing of 2020 Census data products and
table shells, all of which also are
available on the American FactFinder
(AFF) website, http://
factfinder.census.gov. In addition to
general comments, the Census Bureau
seeks feedback on the following data
products:
Summary File 1 includes detailed
tables on age, sex, households, families,
relationship to householder, housing
units, detailed race and Hispanic or
Latino origin groups, and group
quarters. Some tables are repeated for
nine race and Hispanic or Latino origin
groups.
Summary File 2 includes detailed
tables on age, sex, households, families,
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relationship to householder, housing
units, and group quarters. Most tables
are shown down to the census tract
level. Tables are repeated by 75 major
race groups, 114 American Indian and
Alaska Native (AIAN) groups, 47 Asian
groups, 43 Native Hawaiian and Other
Pacific Islander groups, and 51 Hispanic
or Latino origin groups.
The American Indian and Alaska
Native Summary File is a national-level
file showing the same content as
Summary File 2. Tables are repeated for
the total population, the total AIAN
population, and for numerous AIAN
tribes. Data are shown down to the tract
level.
The Demographic Profile shows data
for age, sex, race, Hispanic or Latino
origin, household relationship,
household type, group quarters
population, housing occupancy, and
housing tenure. The Demographic
Profile was released as individual
profiles for each of the 50 states, the
District of Columbia, and Puerto Rico
down to the place/functioning minor
civil divisions, as well as for the U.S.,
regions, divisions, and other areas that
cross state boundaries.
The Summary Population and
Housing Characteristics Report Series
contains tables on age, sex, race,
Hispanic or Latino origin, households,
families, housing tenure and occupancy,
population density, and area
measurements. The lowest level of
geography is the place level. There is a
report produced for each state, the
District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, and a
U.S. summary.
The Population and Housing Unit
Counts Report Series provides tables
containing population and housing
counts from the 2010 Census and
selected historical censuses. Some
tables also include area measurements
and density. The lowest level of
geography is the place level. There is a
report produced for each state, the
District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, and a
U.S. summary. Maps are included at the
end of each report, and the User Notes
section in each state report documents
geographic changes over the past
decade.
The Census Population and Housing
Tables cover a wide variety of topics,
such as race, Hispanic or Latino origin,
group quarters, and other data topics
obtained from the 2010 Census.
Census Briefs cover a variety of topics,
such as race, Hispanic or Latino origin,
and age and include analysis of topics
using graphs and tables.
The Census Bureau is especially
interested in receiving responses to the
following questions:
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